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From: Sandy C Gholston
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 4:41 PM
To: Archive
Subject: PRESS RELEASE: Fremont's Gregory Rogers Graduates with Cum Laude

Included below is a press release announcing that Fremont, Mich. native Gregory Rogers has graduated from 
Ferris State University with a Bachelor of Science in Industrial Engineering. Any media requests regarding this 
release can be directed to Sandy Gholston, News Services and Social Media Manager. 

 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
July 24, 2015 
 
Sandy Gholston 
Ferris State University 
News Services and Social Media Manager 
sandygholston@ferris.edu, (231) 591-2021 

  
Rogers Graduates with Cum Laude 

BIG RAPIDS, Mich. – Fremont, Mich. native Gregory Rogers received a Bachelor of Science degree from 
Ferris State University in Industrial Engineering from the College of Engineering Technology. 

Rogers, the son of Harry and Virginia, graduated Cum Laude from the Industrial Technology program this past 
academic school year. 
 
 
-30- 

 
Sandy Gholston 
News Services and Social Media Manager 
University Advancement and Marketing 
Ferris State University 
(231) 591-2021 
ferris.edu 
  
This message may contain confidential and/or proprietary information and is intended for the person/entity to which it was originally addressed. 
Any use by others is strictly prohibited. 


